
Subject: FW: Otay Mesa - Exhibit cargo area
Location:

Start: Mon 4/24/2017 11:15 AM
End: Mon 4/24/2017 12:00 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer:

Importance: High

All: 
 
I think someone from BPAM should participate in this call.   
 
Sorry for the short notice. 
 

Field Operations Facilities Program Management Office 
U.S. Customs and Border Protection 

 
– mobile 
– office 
– facsimile 

 

  Every Day is Earth Day 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

 
IMPORTANT NOTICE:  This information is the property of the Department of Homeland Security and may contain sensitive data that is confidential or proprietary.  If 
you have received this email in error, please notify the originator immediately.  Your assistance is appreciated. 

 
 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Appointment‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:    
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 10:07 AM 
To:   
Subject: Otay Mesa ‐ Exhibit cargo area 
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When: Monday, April 24, 2017 8:15 AM‐9:00 AM (UTC‐08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where:   
Importance: High 

 
 
Alcon, 

We will have a quick tag up to discuss GSA’s NEPA ENV questions within the attached email and discuss a modification to 
the license for the prototype wall access. 

Teleconference line; 
  
 

 

 

From:
Sent: Saturday, April 22, 2017 12:24:55 AM 
To:  
Subject: Otay Mesa 

 
Can we speak Monday morning?  I need to prepare an exhibit to call 
communicate the plan for BP's use of the site. 
 
I hope you have a good weekend, I look forward to speaking with you on Monday. 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
Thank you. 

Teleconference line; 
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